
 

 

 

09/28/18 

ADDENDUM THREE (3) 
 

RE:   RFP 735-18-4285 Moffett Library Reading Room Asbestos Abatement 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

The following questions had been received after the posting of ADDENDUM 1:   

• Since the plaster above the upper side arch was added in Addendum #1, do you have a ballpark 

guess of the quantity of the plaster that needs to be removed? Total amount of plaster. 

Approximately 240 SF 

 

• The asbestos specs state that “the associated overspray quantity is unknown”. I see on the 

Second Floor drawing that the 3-layer critical barrier work zone on the Second Floor is a little 

larger than the first floor. If, during abatement in that area, we see overspray beyond the red-

dotted line, do you want us to continue abating beyond that? Basically, since quantities are 

unknown, we are trying to calculate how far to go to remove overspray. As stated at 

walkthrough there is no visible overspray outside of the work area. Addendum 1 has a second 

floor area DRAWING. The new barrier is drawn right around the work area. 

 

At this point, no additional questions will be accepted. 

 

Regards,  

 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

Midwestern State University 

 


